From: Parmer, Tracy A <tparmer@firstenergycorp.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 10:52 AM
Subject: [External] FirstEnergy PA Consolidation Proceeding Update and EV Bootcamp Invite

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from
unknown senders. To report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing button in Outlook.

Good morning, Commissioner Coleman, and team,

I’'m pleased to share the attached news release announcing the Settlement Filing for consolidation of
the four Pennsylvania FirstEnergy Companies. By consolidating to a larger, combined company, FE PA
anticipates gaining greater access to capital at more favorable interest rates to invest in projects to
improve customer service and further enhance the energy grid.

I’d also like to take this opportunity to personally invite you and your staff to attend an upcoming
EV Bootcamp that Met-Ed will be holding on September 13t (flyer attached). Hope to see there,
and as always, please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any questions!

Enjoy this beautiful day!

Tracy

Tracy Parmer

Consultant, PA Regulatory Affairs

office: 610-921-6183 (500-6183) | cell: 484-599-1668

tparmer@firstenergycorp.com

2800 Pottsville Pike, Reading, PA 19612-6001 | mailstop: R-REAP-41 / Reading-Pottsville Pk

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received
this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately,
and delete the original message.
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